## **Iqra Nasir Malik**

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Natural Sciences

Email: inmalik.phdmath21@gmail.com

Contact: 00000000



## **About**

Dr. Iqra Nasir Malik is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Iqra Nasir Malik has a PhD in Fluid Mechanics. Dr. Iqra Nasir Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Fluid Mechanics	2021 - 2023
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
MS in Fluid Mechanics	2016 - 2018
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	
BS in Mathematics	2011 - 2015
University of Wah , Pakistan	
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023 - 2023
School of Natural Sciences	